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Commissioner Sean Frantom
Thursday, January 18,2024 1:51 PM
Lena Bonner
Nancy Morawski; Natasha L. McFarley
Re:Agenda item for Public Services

That's fine. Committee doesn't matter to me.

Thanks,

Sean

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lena Bonner <lbonner@augustaga.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 18,2024 1:49:30 pM

To: Commissioner Sean Frantom <SFrantom@augustaga.gov>
Cc: Nancy Morawski <nmorawski@augustaga.gov>; Natasha L. McFarley <nmcfarley@augustaga.gov>
Subject: RE: Agenda item for Public Services

Hello Commissioner Frantom,

Matters pertaining to the Land Bank Authority have been historically placed on the Administrative Services Committee;
please see attachments for significant references.

Best regards,

LenarJ. Batvytc,r
Clprb of Coryutt(Ntow
Offiro/ of the, CWb of C orwwt t*daw
535 Td{air Str**
Atrqt**tq QA 3O9Ol
(7 06) 82t -t\2o - off1r,e/
(706) 827-7838 - offistTa*

From: Commissioner Sean Frantom <SFrantom@augustaga.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 9,2024 10:24 AM
To: Lena Bonner <lbonner@augustaga.gov>
Subject: Agenda item for Public Services

Ms. Bonner,

Please add the following agenda item to public Services-

Update from the Land Bank on the current status of the organization, current board members, and the role the
organization should play moving forward.

Thank you,



Sean

Get Outlook for iOS
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